
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 264075 

ADD- 

hlASTER 
COM~~SSION 
DIRECTORY 

EMAU m PARTY CODRANY 
NAME CODE ADDRPSS 

No Payless Telephone Company, hc. 1x785 rcanal@paylessphonao.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and TIme: 
Docket Number: 
Alename I Path: 

(Multiple Dockets) 

Gloria Ross 
Monday. June 01. 200912:30 PM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Jamie Morrow; Adam Teltzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

61112009 12:27:00 PM 
090192·TX 
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CONSUMMATING ORDER 



FLORIDA PUBliC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM I 

PARTICIP ATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Advanced Telecom of South Florida, Inc. TX960 orlando@atitelecomm.com No 
Clective Telecom Florida, LLC TX975 ekatz@clective.com No ! 

Inc. TX963 monti@clertech.com No 
Communication Technology, Inc. TX877 rmc2Iashan@ctiteinet.com No 
Communications Xchange LLC TX682 aLlaborde@commxinc.com No 
Credicall USA Inc TX952 AAZPURUA@CRBDICALLCOM.MX No 
DG-TBC LLC TX933 mmedin .net.do No 
EleclroNet Intermedia Consulting, Inc. 
~AGBCO~CATIONS 

I Pager Cellular. and Home Phone, Inc. 

TXt 60 
TX874 
TX798 

allenra!electronetnet 
brad@engage-communications.net 
Samnickroo{a}excelhomeohone.com i 

Great American Telephone, Inc. TX943 bob.andrew.iankovics@nevtel.com No 
i M Telecom. LLC TX955 die~elecom.com No 
! Myatel Corporation TX661 info@myatel.com No 

OneTone Telecom, Inc. TX962 slo22ins@lltone.net No 
Payless Teleuhone Inc. TX7S5 rcanal@paylessphoneco.com No 

I Primus Telecommunications. Inc. TX371 twalk: I.com No 

~InC': C. 
TX7S7 
TX766 

pam@talk:41essinc.com 
idaniels@lustelesis.us 

No 
No 

! ompany TX951 todd@yourteleohone.net No 
Verizon Avenue TX134 oamela. winters@verizon.com No 
WTI Communications Inc. TX953 tonvrouwticommunications.com No 

Printed on 612/2009 at 11 :08:35 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday. June 02.200911:10 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 264075) 

Attachments: 05447 ..o9.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413--6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


6/212009 




eLI( Ottlc/.' Fllllfll****51512009 1:36 I'M ***** ADMINISTRATItE 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Tima: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type; 

April V1cary 
Tuesday, May OS, 20091:36 PM 
ClK - Orders J Notices; Gloria Ross; Jamie Morrow 
OrderJ Notice Submitted 

51512009 1 :34:00 PM 
090192-rx 
090192 ORO (2) 
Cancel PAT I Current Yr 

Please issue theNOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND COLLEQ'-ION COSTS, 
AND REQUIRING PAYM.ENT OFPELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES. OR CANCELLING COMPETITIVE 
LOCAL EXCHAN.GE COMPANY CERTIFICATES FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161. FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE 
CODE. 

http:EXCHAN.GE


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYStEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADPIttSS 

IN 
~EB. 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Advanced Telecom ofSouth Florida, Inc, 'tX960 orlando@atj.te]ewnun.com .No 
a~isil)g TelecOm 
elective Telecom Florid" LLC 
CI~ech.Com. lne. 
Cohtmtinrcati()it,Techtt61oRYi Jnc. 
CQtIlI:nunicationS Xcltan&c.LLC 

TX961 
TX975 
TX.963 
'IX!)7? 
TX682 

~ter.com 

~ontj ~ecb.com 
~com
al me.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

,creafCall USAInc .'. 

t)IJ.cTEC LLC 
, Bci:inomicTelecom. l11c._"""'''' . 

OJ;! ,"" lCATlQNS 
" PJig~ CellulatFMdHomePhone, Inc, 

Great ,Am,~cahTelephone Jnc. 

TX.9S2 
TX933 
TXB17 
TXl60 
TX874 
TX798 
TX943 

_AAZPURUA@CREDICALLCOM.MX 
nimedma@dgte¢.netdo 
simiretgin@yahoo.c()tri 
allcnliilelectrOriet.l1ct 
brad@eIigage-coInmunications:nel 
SamniCkroo@exeelhollle'Pnone.com 
bob.andre,w.jankovics@lnevtel.c:om 

No 
No 
No 
No 

,No 
No 
No 

MTelecom. LLC TX955 diego@lntelec:am.com No 
Myatel COnX>ration TX661 info@J'nyatel.com No 
OOeTone TeleoomL Inc. TX962 sloggins@ltone.net No 
PayJ~s Telephone COmpany, Inc. TX785 rcan:il@jJayieSSphonceo.com No 
Prin1.l1$ Telewmllll.lnications, Inc. TX311 twalker@l'rimustel.com No 
Talk ForLeSs Inc. TX787 pam@talk4Iessinc.com No 
TDS~INC. TX166 jdanie!s@ustelesis,us No 
The PhOne, Company TX951 to<k!@J'yOurleleplt01le.ilet No 
VerlzonAvenue TX134 pamela.winters@verizon.com No 
Vizon Telecom TXBlO onodarse@aol.com No 
WTI Cotntnurucations; Inc. TX953 to~@wricommunications.com No 

Printed 01'151612009 at 1:14:25 PM 
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Commission Clerk: 

From: Commission Clerk 


Sent: Wednesday, May OS, 20091:16 PM 


Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD == 982198) 


Attachments: 04320-09.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening thisattachrnent, please contact thliJ Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850413~770. 

When replying. please do not'alter the sl,lbJectline; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

5/6/2009 







